
Continuum of Care Board Agenda
10/17/2024

11:00 AM - 1:00 PM

Attend online or by phone
Online: Connect with Zoom / Meeting ID: 946 7042 4362 / Meeting password: 44074466
By phone: 1 (669) 990-9128

Questions from GARE and BHD to guide us when a quick decision is needed (longer
Equity Lens Tool here):
● What are the racial equity impacts of this particular decision?
● What intersectional identities will be impacted by the proposal?
● Who will benefit and who will be burdened by the decision?
● Are there strategies to mitigate these consequences? What targeted strategies

do we add to meet the needs of people of color in order to reduce disparities?

Time Agenda Item Facilitator

5 min Community Agreements, Land and Labor
Acknowledgement, RELT Questions

Co-Chairs

40 min Community Agreements Review Co-Chairs

20 min Regular CoC NOFO Update Stuart

5 min Break

30 min CoC Builds Update Alyssa & Co-Chairs

20 min HMIS Vendor Request for Proposals Update Dan Cole

https://multco-us.zoom.us/j/94670424362?pwd=eit6Lzg1Wm9sbndKMEdwY3JMVi9GQT09
https://docs.google.com/document/d/10B2jXGGoEnQ2MlmhGx3gqP-Z9YfOhQsye27kcKLCESc/edit

